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INDUSTRY-LED SKILLS AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT





MCA Georgia

Industry-led Skills and Workforce Development Project 

GOOD PRACTICES IN TVET IN GEORGIA
STRENGTHENING TVET PROVIDER PRACTICE

ISWD SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
GRANT APPLICATION FORM 

Request for Proposals Reference №: MCA-GEORGIA-STPP-2018-04-11-03
Deadline for receipt of application forms: 11th April 2018
	Name of applicant:
	


	Dossier No

At the Opening
	

	(for official use only)


NOTICE

Please read and complete this form with care. 
You are required to only submit this full application form. Your application will undergo evaluation on the basis of the information you have provided below. Additional information, other than the information requested below, will not be accepted.

The application form must be filled in as carefully and as clearly as possible so that it can be properly assessed. Applicants should be precise and provide enough detail to ensure the application is clear, particularly regarding how the aims of the project will be achieved, the benefits that will flow from it and the way in which it is relevant to the programme's objectives.
Any error or major inconsistency in the application form may lead to the rejection of the proposal.
Clarifications may be requested when information provided is unclear, thus preventing the Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) members from conducting an objective assessment.
Applications must be in both hard copy format (signed original and 3 copies in English and translation into Georgian language) and electronic format (CD-ROM, DVD or Flash memory). The proposal must be in Word format (no smaller than Times New Roman 11 point). The electronic format must contain exactly the same content as the paper version. The application, declaration and checklist must each be submitted as separate single files. Hand-written and/or incomplete applications will not be accepted.
Applicants must verify that their application is complete using the checklist (section IV of the grant application form). 
Applications must be received in a sealed envelope delivered by registered mail, private courier service or by hand-delivery at the address, given below by 18:00 hours on 11th April 2018:

I. 
DETAILS OF APPLICANT ORGANISATION
1.1
LEAD APPLICANT 

	Full legal name of Applicant organisation
	

	ID/Registration number of Applicant organisation
	

	Applicant organisation’s year of establishment
	

	Type of organisation

1. Sole Proprietorship, 2. Society of Joint Liability (General Partnership) 3. Limited Liability Partnership (‘Commandit Society’) 4. Limited Liability Company (LTD) 5. Joint Stock Company (JSC, Corporation) 6. Cooperative 7. Legal Entity of Public Law (LEPL) 8. Non-commercial, non-governmental Entity of Public law (NGO)
	

	Major activities of the organisation


	

	Legal address of the organisation

	

	Postal address (if different)

	

	Telephone number: 
Country code + city code + number
	

	Fax number: 
Country code + city code + number
	

	E-mail of the Organisation


	

	Website of the Organisation


	

	Authorized representative of the organisation
(Name, position)
	

	Contact person for the project (if different) 
(Name, position, telephone number, email address)
	


Any change in names, addresses, phone numbers, fax numbers and in particular e-mail, must be notified in writing to the MCA-Georgia via the ISWD Project. The MCA-Georgia will not be held responsible in case it cannot contact an applicant.
1.2   PARTNERS (IF ANY)
PARTNER 1

	Full legal name of partner organisation


	

	Type of organisation

1. Sole Proprietorship 2. Society of Joint Liability (General Partnership) 3. Limited Liability Partnership (‘Commandit Society’) 4. Limited Liability Company (LTD) 5. Joint Stock Company (JSC, Corporation) 6. Cooperative 7. Legal Entity of Public Law (LEPL) 8. Non-commercial, non-governmental Entity of Public law (NGO)
	

	ID/Registration number of Applicant organisation
	

	Legal address of the organisation


	

	Major activities of the organisation


	

	Proposed activities/role of the partner in the project


	

	Authorized representative of the organisation
(Name, position)
	

	Contact person for the project (if different) 

(Name, position, telephone number, email address)
	

	
	


PARTNER 2
	Full legal name of partner organisation


	

	Type of organisation

1. Sole Proprietorship 2. Society of Joint Liability (General Partnership) 3. Limited Liability Partnership (‘Commandit Society’) 4. Limited Liability Company (LTD) 5. Joint Stock Company (JSC, Corporation) 6. Cooperative 7. Legal Entity of Public Law (LEPL) 8. Non-commercial, non-governmental Entity of Public law (NGO)
	

	ID/Registration number of Applicant organisation
	

	Legal address of the organisation


	

	Major activities of the organisation


	

	Proposed activities/role of the partner in the project


	

	Authorized representative of the organisation

(Name, position)
	

	Contact person for the project (if different) 

(Name, position, telephone number, email address)
	

	
	


NOTE: 
1.     If a partnership is the subject of a formal agreement, a copy of the agreement should be provided;

2.     If more than 2 partners, provide details of the additional partner(s) using this template on a separate page.

II.   BRIEF SUMMARY INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROJECT
Maximum 1 page 

	Title of Project
	

	Location(s) of project implementation within Georgia
	

	Duration of project (Maximum 7months)
	

	Objectives of the project (general and specific) 


	

	Targeted beneficiaries of project

	

	Brief description of the Good Practice to be developed or improved

	

	Deliverables (i.e. results)

	

	Overall project budget in USD:

	

	Cost sharing (if any) by project partner(s) in USD:
	

	Grant Amount requested in USD:

	


III.    DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROPOSED PROJECT
	3.1  OBJECTIVES AND INTENDED RESULTS OF THE PROJECT

Please set out the objective(s) and intended results of the project in no more than one page, listing its objectives (aims) and the concrete results (outcomes) to be achieved. 
Note that it is necessary to demonstrate compliance with the Small Grant Scheme’s objectives and priorities and also take account of the five Good Practice principles stipulated in the RFP.

	


	3.2  rationale and relevance of the project

Please describe the rationale for and the relevance of the project in no more than one page

The information provided should demonstrate:

·  That the project addresses a defined need either of the TVET system or of its clients and users including industry and business 

·  How the project would either introduce an international or national, new and innovative Good Practice, strengthen or replicate an already existing one 

·  That learners and/or TVET students would benefit from the introduction of the proposed Good Practice

·  Whether the proposed project addresses the needs of women, minorities and socially vulnerable groups in an appropriate way

	


	3.3   Project implementation plan 
Please provide information about the implementation: milestones, required time for production, required resources in no more than two pages

	Draft implementation plan
Activity
Milestone Description (specific result achieved)
Indicative timing (month, week)
Grant Funds
Own Cost-sharing
Justification of milestone costs as per incorporated items of expenditure

I.  Inception Report Period
1.1.
1.2.
1...
II.  Mid-term Report Period
2.1.
2.2.
2.3.
2….

III.  Final Report Period
3.1.
3.2.
3.3.
3....
Total Budget:


	


	3.4   Project management capacity 

The information provided should:

·    Describe the proposed implementation methods which will be used to achieve the anticipated results
·   Describe how MCAG branding and visibility requirements will be fulfilled
·   Provide details of the human and other resources of the applicant and required for implementing the project 
·   Demonstrate the capacity of the Applicant to successfully manage and implement the project

·   Describe potential risks and how they will managed

	implementation approach and methods



	project management




	3.5   Impact, sustainability and dissemination
Please provide information about how the impact, sustainability and dissemination the of project results will be ensured in no more than two pages
·  Describe how the idea will be potentially interesting for others to copy and how can it potentially be replicated within other organisations elsewhere in similar or other contexts?

·  What systemic changes does the good practice address in the TVET sector and how they will be translated to the wider TVET sector?
·  Does the impact of the project have the potential to continue after the initial implementation period? Describe how its results will be sustained after the end of the project.
· Provide an outline of the good practice dissemination plan – how the project results will be disseminated to other TVET providers and key stakeholders

	


IV.
CHECKLIST

Strengthening tvet provider practice small grants
	ADMINISTRATIVE DATA
	To be filled in by the Applicant

	Name of the Applicant
	

	Title of the Proposal
	

	Before sending your proposal, please check that each of the following componentS IS complete and respectS the following criteria:
	To be filled in by the applicant
	To be filled in by the ISWD TAT/TEP

	
	YES
	NO
	YES
	NO

	1. The correct grant application form, published for this call for proposals, has been used
	
	
	
	

	2. All appropriate sections of the Application form have been filled in
	
	
	
	

	3. The proposal is typed and is in English and Georgian 
	
	
	
	

	4. One original and 3 copies in English are included and 1 copy in Georgian language
	
	
	
	

	5. An electronic format (CD-ROM, DVD or Flash memory) is enclosed
	
	
	
	

	6. The CV of the Project Manager has been completed and is enclosed 
	
	
	
	

	7. The duration of the project is minimum 6 months or equal to or less than 7 months (the maximum allowed)
	
	
	
	

	8. The requested contribution is between 5,000 USD (the minimum allowed) and 25,000 USD (the maximum allowed)
	
	
	
	

	ISWD/TEP Evaluator:

Signature:

Date:
	


V.
EVALUATION GRID
To be used by the technical evaluation panel (TEP)

Grant applicants should check carefully to ensure that they have provided all the relevant information in the form above to meet the evaluation criteria that will be used in assessing their application.
	Evaluation Category
	Maximum Points

	Compliance with basic Small Grant Scheme principles and objectives:

· Does the proposal meet the objectives of the Grant Scheme, match an international good practice and take account of the five Good Practice principles stipulated in Section 3 of the RFP?
	15

	Content and relevance:

· Does the proposal address one or more of the Priorities set for STPP Round 3?

· Is there evidence that the proposal addresses a defined need either of the TVET system or of its clients and users including industry and business? 

· Does the proposal aim at either introducing a new and innovative Good Practice or strengthening an already existing Good Practice? 

· Will learners and/or TVET students benefit from the introduction of the proposed Good Practice?

· Does the proposed project address the needs of women, minorities and socially vulnerable groups in an appropriate way?
	30

	Project management and implementation capacity: 

· Does the proposal sufficiently demonstrate the capacity of the Applicant to successfully manage and implement the project (available facilities, administrative and expert staff?

· Has the Applicant organisation taken potential risks sufficiently into account and is there sufficient evidence that risks can be managed?

· Do the proposed implementation methods and activities provide a realistic means of achieving the anticipated results?

· Are the timeframes and resources reasonable and realistic?
	20

	Impact and sustainability:

· Can the Good Practice potentially be replicated within other organisations elsewhere in similar or other contexts, and does the application include credible proposals for widespread replication?

· Is the idea potentially interesting for others to replicate and/or adopt?

· Does it address systemic change?

· Does the impact of the project have the potential to continue after the initial implementation period?
	20

	Budget and cost-effectiveness:

· Is there a reasonable ratio between the estimated costs and the expected results?

· Is the proposed expenditure necessary (and/or sufficient) for the implementation of the project?

· For applications for grants of over $10,000, are the additional funding Conditions sufficiently met, including (if applicable) cost sharing? 
	15

	Total 
	100


Note: A minimum of 70 points will be required for consideration for award of a grant. Grants will be awarded to the highest scoring proposals within the limits of the funding available in each year of the STPP Grant Scheme.   
VI.
signed declaration by applicant
	Declaration

I hereby submit this STPP Grants Application on behalf of the following Applicant Organisation: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………..

I confirm the accuracy of the information set out in the application above.
By applying we herewith agree to abide with the terms of the STPP RfP.
Name of Authorised Representative: …………………………………………………………………

Signature:

Position: ……………………………………

Date: …………………………………………

Place: ………………………………………..

Stamp of the Applicant Organisation:




Grant Management Officer, STPP, ISWDP Office


27 Alexander Griboedov Street, 0108 Tbilisi


Strengthening TVET Provider Practice Small Grant Scheme


Request for Proposals № MCA- GEORGIA-STPP-2018-04-11-03


Full name of the applicant:


Full address of the applicant:


"Not to be opened before the opening session" - "არ გაიხსნას პროექტების განხილვამდე”








� For details of eligible and ineligible costs, please refer to Section 4 and Annex 2 of the RFP. 


Although projects will be funded through award of a fixed price contract, this information will be used for the purpose of: (i) Checking the ELIGIBILITY of the requested expenditure; (ii) Judging the cost effectiveness of the proposal.


Indicative type of costs for the financial justification:


Staff costs - Such as fees paid to externally contracted experts (consultants, trainers), salary costs exclusively related to the project (i.e. additional to normal salaries), travel / subsistence costs;


Workshops / training / staff development costs - Such as room hire, travel/per diems, catering/refreshments, training materials;


Product development costs - Such as survey/research costs, production of video or AV materials, printing (e.g. manuals, textbooks), web page development related to the objectives of the project;


Communication / dissemination / information sharing costs - Such as publicity materials, room hire for dissemination event(s), travel/per diems, catering/refreshments;


Other costs / expenditure related to the project - i.e. if there are any other costs or expenditure additional to the listed categories, please provide details.








PAGE  
2

